
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 
 

Homeland      
Security 
Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655 

November 8, 2021 
 
SENT VIA EMAIL TO:  ari.holtzblatt@wilmerhale.com; jessica.lutkenhaus@wilmerhale.com 
 
Ari Holtzblatt (D.C. Bar. No. 1009913) 
Jessica A. Lutkenhaus (D.C. Bar. No. 1046749) 
WILMER CUTLER PICKERING HALE AND DORR LLP 
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
 
Re:  C.R.E.W. et al. v. DHS et al. 
        20-cv-02553-TJK (2021-HQLI-00009) 

 
Dear Counsels: 
 
This is the third response to your client’s Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS). 
 
For this production, DHS reviewed 250 pages. Nineteen (19) pages originated with and have 
been referred to the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) and sixty-three (63) pages have 
been sent for consultation. Twenty (20) pages are released in full, fifty-eight (61) pages are 
withheld in part pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(5), (b)(6), and (b)(7)(E), and eleven (11) pages 
are withheld in full pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(5) and (b)(7)(E).  Seventy-six (76) pages 
were found to be duplicates.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this release, please contact Trial Attorney John C. Truong,  
Federal Programs Branch, U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division, by email at 
John.Truong@usdoj.gov. 
 
                                                                        Sincerely, 
                                                            

        

Eric A. Neuschaefer 
Senior Director, FOIA Litigation, Appeals, Policy, 
and Training (Acting) 

Enclosure: 81 pages 
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